
 

 

 

May 20th, 2019 

Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 

(dba) Camden County Developmental 

Disability Resources 

Open Session Board Meeting 



Agenda 



Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 
d/b/a Camden County Developmental Disability Resources 

100 Third Street 
Camdenton, MO 65020 

 

Tentative Agenda for Open Session Board Meeting on May 20th, 2019, 4:00 PM 
 

This Board Meeting will be held at: 
 

255 Keystone Industrial Park Drive 
 

Camdenton, MO 65020 
 

Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
Approval of Agenda 
 
Approval of Open Session Board Meeting Minutes for April 15th, 2019 
 
Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 

 
• CLC Monthly Reports 
• LAI Monthly Reports 
• April 2019 Support Coordination Report 
• April 2019 CARF Reports 
• April 2019 Employment Report 
• April 2019 Agency Economic Report 
• March 2019 Credit Card Statement 
• Resolutions:  2019-23 (Closed Session) 

 

Speakers/Guests 

• NONE 

Monthly Reports 
 

• Arc of the Lake 
• Children’s Learning Center  
• Lake Area Industries 

Old Business for Discussion 

• NONE 

 
New Business for Discussion 
 

• Agency Governance Committee Meeting (Discuss Potential Dates/Times for Meeting) 

• CCDDR/LAI Joint Committee Meeting Report 

• TCM Rate and Potential Future Changes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
April Support Coordination Report 
 
April CARF Reports 
 
April Employment Report 
 
April Agency Economic Report 
 
March Credit Card Statement 
 
Discussion & Conclusion of Open Session Resolutions: 
 

1. NONE 
 
Public Comment 
 

Pursuant to ARTICLE IV, “Meetings”, Section 5. Public Comment: 
 
“The Board values input from the public. There shall be opportunity for comment by the public during the 
portion of the Board agenda designated for “Public Comment”. Public comment shall be limited to no 
more than 3 minutes per person to allow all who wish to participate to speak. It is the policy of the Board 
that the Board shall not respond to public comment at the Board meeting.” 
 
“Only comments related to agency-related matters will be received, however such comments need not be 
related to specific items of the Board’s agenda for the meeting. The Board shall not receive comments 
related to specific client matters and/or personnel grievances, which are addressed separately per Board 
policies and procedures.” 
 
 
Closed Session Meeting - Pursuant to Section 610.021 RSMo, subsections (8) & (14)  
 
 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting: 
Ed Thomas, CCDDR Executive Director 
5816 Osage Beach Parkway, Suite 108, Osage Beach, MO  65065 
Office:  573-693-1511          Fax:  573-693-1515        Email:  director@ccddr.org 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

April 15th, 2019 
 

 Open Session Minutes 



 CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY RESOURCES 

Open Session Minutes of April 15th, 2019 

 

 

Members Present Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Chris Bothwell,  

Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins  

 

Members Absent Lisa Jackson, Brian Willey, Paul DiBello 

 

Others Present Ed Thomas, Executive Director 

 

Guests Present           Betty Baxter 

Natalie Couch, Lillie Smith (LAI) 

   Susan Daniels, Lisa Berkstresser (CLC) 

   Jeanna Booth, Marcie Vansyoc, Myrna Blaine, 

Rachel Baskerville, Linda Simms (CCDDR) 

 

Approval of Agenda  

 

Motion by Kym Jones, second Lorraine Russell, to approve the agenda as presented. 

 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Chris Bothwell, 

           Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins  

            

    NO:    None 

 

Approval of Open Session Board Minutes for March 18th, 2019 

 

Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Kym Jones, to approve the March 18th, 2019 Open Session Board 

Meeting Minutes as presented. 

 

    AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Chris Bothwell, Angela Sellers, 

            

    NO:    None 

 

                                     ABSTAIN:    Suzanne Perkins because she was not present at the  

                                                            March 18th, 2019 board meeting. 

 

Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 

   

• CLC Monthly Reports 

• LAI Monthly Reports 

• March 2019 Support Coordination Report 

• March 2019 CARF Reports 

• March 2019 Employment Report 

• March 2019 Agency Economic Report 

• February 2019 Credit Card Statement 

• Resolution 2019-20, 2019-21, 2019-22 

 



Speakers/Guests 

 

• None 

 

Monthly Reports 

 

ARC of the Lake 

Myrna Blaine 

 

Arc of the Lake held an awesome carnival on March 30.  Around 76 persons attended and had a 

great time.  The next Arc event will be the 5K on April 27 at the Dogwood festival.  July 20 is the 

ice cream social in Versailles. 

 

Children’s Learning Center (CLC)   

Susan Daniels 

 

CLC is looking for a child care cook.  Enrollment is full.  The 7 Springs Wine Run brought in $1000 

with proceeds used to replace nonfunctioning washer and dryer.  CLC was featured in a Missouri 

magazine as having one of the best child care facilities providing services for 152 kiddos in 2018 and 

154 so far in 2019.  Sensory equipment was purchased with the $12,111 grant received from 

Community Foundation of the Ozarks.  

 

Lake Area Industries (LAI)  

Natalie Couch 

 

March was a great month with employees staying busy assembling tackle boxes and fishing rods.  

LAI is ramping up for a big season with Laker, orders for more drink stix, creamers, snap caps and 

recycling of water bottles from Jefferson City.  LAI is shredding foam and cardboard and trying to 

sell partial loads.  Cardboard market price is currently low.  Garden Center is now open, and 

inventory should be at max by end of week.  LAI will participate in the Dogwood parade and attend 

the third annual day of choice for employment at the Capital.  A grant from CFL for 24 ergonomic 

chairs was received. 

 

Old Business for Discussion 

 

• Board Member Vacancy (Update) 

 

Betty Baxter was appointed by the Camden County Commissioners as the new board member but 

needs to be sworn in. 

 

• Lake Area Housing Initiative (Update) 

 

Lake Area Housing Initiative Strategic Planning Group members met with MOCA to discuss 

affordable, workforce housing development.  By-laws are being drafted for the new Community 

Development Corporation.   

 

 

 

 



New Business for Discussion 

 

• Board Meeting Time & dates 

 

Board members asked if the date for board meetings could be changed.  The Agency Governance 

Committee needs to convene to gather suggestions for new dates for the board to meet.  The Director 

will then send out a poll with the suggestions of new date to the board.  A reading of new date would 

need to occur at 2 board meetings and by-laws will have to be changed. 

 

• Old CCDDR Computers 

 

Most current computers will be replaced with new laptops keeping a couple of the existing computers 

for spare.  Computers being replaced are not considered a fixed asset.  Old computers/laptops/tablets 

can be donated or organizations and clients.  No objections were raised by Board members if 

employees want any of the remaining computers.  

 

March Support Coordination Report 

 

As of today, we have 355 clients.  Medicaid eligibility continues to decline.  The agency has four new 

intake eligibilities, but none are Medicaid eligible.   Sharla Howard resigned and Annie Meyer has 

moved into the position of Quality Assurance Coordinator, Ryan Johnson moved into the position of 

Team Leader and Stephanie Enoch will start Wednesday as a new Support Coordinator assuming 

Annie’s caseload. Board Member Suzanne Perkins commented Stephanie was great with people. 

 

Motion by Suzanne Perkins, second Chris Bothwell, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Chris Bothwell,  

Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins 

 

    NO:    None 

 

March CARF Reports 

 

Support Coordinators keep on doing well. Quarterly reports turned in on time are up from 57% to 

94%.  Still having some issues on submitting plans on the time line that was set; however, client 

services are not delayed.  The next CARF survey will be in 2020. 

 

Motion by Suzanne Perkins, second Chris Bothwell, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Chris Bothwell,  

Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins 

 

    NO:    None 

 

March Employment Report 

 

Numbers are the staying roughly the same as they were at the end of last year. 

 

 



 

Motion by Suzanne Perkins, second Chris Bothwell, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Chris Bothwell,  

                                                           Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins 

 

    NO:    None 

 

March Agency Economic Report 

 

The budget is within guidelines. Ed was on a conference call with MACDDS Government Affairs 

Committee regarding the state budget.  Ed will receive updates as the state budget progresses. The 

House approved a bill which includes a 1.5 million reinstatement of TCM funds originally cut in 

2017.  A supplemental request was approved to increase TCM funding for 2019. The Governor has 

signed the supplemental request. 

 

Motion by Suzanne Perkins, second Chris Bothwell, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Chris Bothwell,  

                                                           Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins 

 

    NO:    None 

 

February 2019 Credit Card Statement 

 

No Questions and a vote not necessary. 

 

Discussion & Conclusion of Resolution: 
  

1.  Resolution 2019-20:  2017 Annual Report 

 

The 2017 annual budget is completed and approved by the board.  All information was compiled for the annual 

report which will be posted on the agency website 

 

Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Suzanne Perkins, to approve the report as presented 

 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Chris Bothwell,  

Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins 

 

    NO:    None 
 

2. Resolution 2019-21:  RFP 2019-2: Award for Roof System Replacement – Keystone Residential 

Building 

 

A breakdown of all bids was given to the Admin Team for review.  After comparisons of the received bids 

were reviewed, the Admin Team felt G & R Construction Inc was the best proposal and should be referred to 

the board for their approval. 

 

 

 



Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Lorraine Russell, to take recommendation of Admin Team for a 

contract with G & R Construction Inc. to replace roof at the Keystone facility 

 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Chris Bothwell,  

Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins 

 

    NO:    None 
 

3. Resolution 2019-22:  RFP 2019-3: Award for Roof System Replacement – Camdenton Office 

Building 

 

A breakdown of all bids was given to the Admin Team for review.  After comparisons of the received bids 

were reviewed, the Admin Team felt G & R Construction Inc was the best proposal and should be referred to 

the board for their approval. 

 

Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Kym Jones, to take recommendation of Admin Team for a contract 

with G & R Construction Inc. to replace roof at the Camdenton facility. 

 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Chris Bothwell,  

Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins 

 

    NO:    None 

Adjournment: 

 

Motion by Chris Bothwell, second Lorraine Russell, to adjourn the meeting 

 

AYE:  Lorraine Russell, Kym Jones, Chris Bothwell,  

Angela Sellers, Suzanne Perkins 

 

    NO:    None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________                  ______________________________________ 

Board Chairman      Secretary 

 

 

 



CLC Monthly Report 





















LAI Monthly Report 















Support Coordination 
Report 



J 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

SUPPORT COORDINATION REPORT  
 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

April 2019 
 

Client Caseloads 
 

• Number of Caseloads as of April 30th, 2019:  355 

• Budgeted Number of Caseloads:  350 

• Pending Number of New Intakes:  9 

• Medicaid Eligibility:  83.38% 
 

Caseload Counts 
 

Shellie Andrews - 33 
Cynthia Brown - 32 
Lori Cornwell – 31 

Stephanie Enoch – 30 
Linda Gifford - 36 
Ryan Johnson - 34 
Jennifer Lyons - 34 
Lisa Patrick – 30 

Mary Petersen – 32 
Jami Weisenborn - 33 

Nicole Whittle - 30 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CARF Report 
Medicaid Eligible 

Clients 



TCM 2018

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (My support Coordinator made a diīerence in my life (1))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 21 0 1 100.00 %
Total 0 1 100.00 %21
Goal 80 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I received informaƟon about exploitaƟon, personal protecƟon and risk reducƟon (2))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 21 0 1 100.00 %
Total 0 1 100.00 %21
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of the Ɵme new consumers will be contacted by their Support Coordinator (SC) within 5 business days of their 
eligibility determinaƟon (3)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Targeted Case Management 7 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %7
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  Planning meeƟng is held within 30 days of eligibility date (4)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Targeted Case Management 7 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %7
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

5/10/2019 3:48:57 PM 1 of 3



PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  All ISPs will be submiƩed to RRO/guardian 21 days prior to implementaƟon date (5)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Targeted Case Management 51 31 0 62.20 %
Total 31 0 62.20 %51
Goal 95 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of Quarterly Reports met (6)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 113 7 0 94.17 %
Total 7 0 94.17 %113
Goal 95 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (TCM:  % of individuals that stated "My Support Coordinator is available throughout the year when 
needed" (7))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 22 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %22
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (Support Coordinators see their clients frequently enough (8))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 21 0 1 100.00 %
Total 0 1 100.00 %21
Goal 90 %

Outcome Measurement Report

5/10/2019 3:48:57 PM 2 of 3



PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I am saƟsĮed with the services provided by my Support Coordinator and agency staī (9))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 21 1 0 95.45 %
Total 1 0 95.45 %21
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I contributed to the development of my plan (10))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Targeted Case Management 21 0 1 100.00 %
Total 0 1 100.00 %21
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  CCDDR will have an annual review of administraƟve policies and plans. (11)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Targeted Case Management 0 0 0 -
Total 0 0 -0
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

5/10/2019 3:48:57 PM 3 of 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CARF Report 
Medicaid Ineligible 

Clients 



TCM 2018

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (My support Coordinator made a diīerence in my life (1))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 1 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %1
Goal 80 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I received informaƟon about exploitaƟon, personal protecƟon and risk reducƟon (2))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 1 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %1
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of the Ɵme new consumers will be contacted by their Support Coordinator (SC) within 5 business days of their 
eligibility determinaƟon (3)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

CCDDR 6 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %6
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  Planning meeƟng is held within 30 days of eligibility date (4)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

CCDDR 6 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %6
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

5/10/2019 3:48:15 PM 1 of 3



PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  All ISPs will be submiƩed to RRO/guardian 21 days prior to implementaƟon date (5)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

CCDDR 4 3 0 57.14 %
Total 3 0 57.14 %4
Goal 95 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of Quarterly Reports met (6)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 20 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %20
Goal 95 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (TCM:  % of individuals that stated "My Support Coordinator is available throughout the year when 
needed" (7))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 1 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %1
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (Support Coordinators see their clients frequently enough (8))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 1 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %1
Goal 90 %

Outcome Measurement Report

5/10/2019 3:48:15 PM 2 of 3



PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I am saƟsĮed with the services provided by my Support Coordinator and agency staī (9))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 1 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %1
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (I contributed to the development of my plan (10))
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

CCDDR 1 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %1
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  CCDDR will have an annual review of administraƟve policies and plans. (11)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

CCDDR 0 0 0 -
Total 0 0 -0
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

5/10/2019 3:48:15 PM 3 of 3



Employment Report 
 



SC
 n

am
e

C
o

m
p

et
it

iv
e 

Em
p

lo
ym

en
t

C
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
Se

ek
in

g 

Em
p

lo
ym

en
t

D
D

 E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Sh
el

te
re

d
 E

m
p

lo
ym

en
t 

V
R

 E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

R
et

ir
e

d

N
A

 f
o

r 
M

ed
/B

eh
 

re
as

o
n

s

D
ay

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

V
o

lu
n

te
er

s

Agency Adults 31 7 4 59 18 12 46 13 4

Andrews 3 2 3 3 3 2 2 1 0

Brown 3 1 0 3 3 0 4 1 0

Lyon 1 0 1 9 0 2 3 3 1

Cornwell 4 0 0 6 2 0 6 3 0

Gifford 7 1 0 1 0 1 2 0 0

Patrick 4 0 0 7 1 1 6 0 0

Peterson 1 0 0 8 0 0 3 3 0

Johnson 2 1 0 7 6 2 4 0 2

Weisenborn 1 1 0 3 0 3 1 0 0

Meyer 3 0 0 11 0 1 12 1 1

Whittle 2 1 0 1 3 0 3 1 0

16%

4%

2%

30%

9%

6%

24%

7%
2%

CCDDR Adults employment status as of 4/30/2019

Competitive Employment

Currently Seeking Employment

DD Employment Support Services

Sheltered Employment

VR Employment Support Services

Retired

NA for Med/Beh reasons

Day Services

Volunteers



Agency Economic 
Report 

(Unaudited) 



 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENCY ECONOMIC REPORT  
 
 

Page - 1 - of 13 

 

 

April 2019 

 

 
Targeted Case Management Income 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page - 2 - of 13 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page - 3 - of 13 

 

 

 

Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2019 - FY19 P&L Departments 

April 2019 

 SB 40 Tax Services 

 Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 

Income           

   4000 SB 40 Tax Income 7,645  13,109  (5,464)    0  

   4500 Services Income    0  115,758  101,647  14,111  

Total Income 7,645  13,109  (5,464) 115,758  101,647  14,111  

Gross Profit 7,645  13,109  (5,464) 115,758  101,647  14,111  

Expenses           

   5000 Payroll & Benefits    0  90,334  92,851  (2,517) 

   5100 Repairs & Maintenance    0  887  994  (107) 

   5500 Contracted Business Services    0  5,813  7,536  (1,723) 

   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings    0  45  474  (429) 

   5700 Office Expenses    0  3,795  2,591  1,204  

   5800 Other General & Administrative    0  572  2,213  (1,641) 

   5900 Utilities    0  908  1,065  (157) 

   6100 Insurance    0  1,399  1,460  (61) 

   6700 Partnership for Hope 3,661  3,750  (89)    0  

   6900 Direct Services 12,658  11,126  1,532     0  

   7100 Housing Programs 8,968  10,210  (1,242)    0  

   7200 CLC 16,516  15,050  1,466     0  

   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 21,064  22,000  (936)    0  

   7600 Community Resources 3,889  1,302  2,587    0  0  

   7900 Special/Additional Needs 8,685  7,789  896     0  

Total Expenses 75,440  71,227  4,213  103,753  109,184  (5,431) 

Net Operating Income (67,795) (58,118) (9,677) 12,005  (7,537) 19,542  

Other Expenses           

   8500 Depreciation    0  2,650  2,800  (150) 

Total Other Expenses 0  0  0  2,650  2,800  (150) 

Net Other Income 0  0  0  (2,650) (2,800) 150  

Net Income (67,795) (58,118) (9,677) 9,355  (10,337) 19,692  

 

Budget Variance Report 

 
Total Income: During April of 2019, SB 40 Tax Revenues were lower than projected, and Services Program 
income was higher than projected.  CCDDR recently filled one Support Coordinator vacancy and added a new 
Support Coordination due to caseload growth.     
 
Total Expenses: During April of 2019, overall SB 40 Tax program expenses were higher than budgeted 
expectations; however, restricted fund offsets for Community Resources were not needed due to YTD surpluses. 
CLC continues to serve youth at a higher rate than anticipated, Direct Services (non-Medicaid TCM) expenses 
were slightly higher due to lower Medicaid eligibility percentages, and Special/Additional Needs (primarily 
Medicaid Spend-Down) were higher than anticipated.  Medicaid Spend-Down guidelines are currently being 
revised and will be presented to the Board in the future.  Services Program expenses were lower than budgeted 
expectations in all categories except Office expenses. Software for the new computers was purchased, but 
Office Expense categories were straight-line budgeted for each month, which should balance out totals by year-
end.     



Page - 4 - of 13 

 

 
  
 
 

Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2019 - FY19 P&L Departments 

January - April, 2019 

 SB 40 Tax Services 

 Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 

Income           

   4000 SB 40 Tax Income 907,780  903,371  4,409     0  

   4500 Services Income    0  503,174  457,162  46,012  

Total Income 907,780  903,371  4,409  503,174  457,162  46,012  

Gross Profit 907,780  903,371  4,409  503,174  457,162  46,012  

Expenses           

   5000 Payroll & Benefits    0  358,843  371,404  (12,561) 

   5100 Repairs & Maintenance    0  3,935  3,973  (38) 

   5500 Contracted Business Services    0  17,890  25,780  (7,890) 

   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings    0  1,549  1,892  (343) 

   5700 Office Expenses    0  11,894  10,356  1,538  

   5800 Other General & Administrative    0  8,318  14,225  (5,907) 

   5900 Utilities    0  3,964  4,258  (294) 

   6100 Insurance    0  5,596  5,840  (244) 

   6700 Partnership for Hope 7,110  8,750  (1,640)    0  

   6900 Direct Services 57,199  50,067  7,132     0  

   7100 Housing Programs 39,336  40,845  (1,509)    0  

   7200 CLC 55,956  60,200  (4,244)    0  

   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 74,888  88,000  (13,112)    0  

   7600 Community Resources 3,889  5,208  (1,319)   0  0  

   7900 Special/Additional Needs 26,418  31,139  (4,721)    0  

Total Expenses 264,796  284,209  (19,413) 411,990  437,728  (25,738) 

Net Operating Income 642,984  619,162  23,822  91,185  19,434  71,751  

Other Expenses           

   8500 Depreciation    0  10,599  11,200  (601) 

Total Other Expenses 0  0  0  10,599  11,200  (601) 

Net Other Income 0  0  0  (10,599) (11,200) 601  

Net Income 642,984  619,162  23,822  80,586  8,234  72,352  

 
 

Budget Variance Report 

 
Total Income: As of April 2019, YTD SB 40 Tax Revenues were higher than projected, and Services Program 
income was slightly higher than projected.  CCDDR recently filled one Support Coordinator vacancy and added a 
new Support Coordination due to caseload growth.     
 
Total Expenses: As of April 2019, YTD overall SB 40 Tax program expenses were lower than budgeted 
expectations.  Support Coordination billing for individuals not Medicaid eligible is slightly higher than budgeted 
due to a lower overall caseload Medicaid eligibility percentage.  Services Program expenses were lower than 
budgeted expectations in all categories except Office expenses.  Software for the new computers was 
purchased, but Office Expense categories were straight-line budgeted for each month, which should balance out 
totals by year-end.      



Page - 5 - of 13 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Balance Sheet 

As of April 30, 2019 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

ASSETS     

   Current Assets     

      Bank Accounts     

         1000 Bank Accounts     

            1005 SB 40 Tax Bank Accounts     

               1010 SB 40 Tax Account (County Tax Funds) - First Nat'l Bank 0  0  

               1015 SB 40 Tax Reserve Account (County Tax Funds) - Central Bank 229    

               1020 SB 40 Tax Certificate of Deposit 0    

               1025 SB 40 Tax - Bank of Sullivan 1,040,448    

               1030 SB 40 Tax Reserve - Bank of Sullivan 0    

            Total 1005 SB 40 Tax Bank Accounts 1,040,677  0  

            1050 Services Bank Accounts     

               1055 Services Account - Oak Star Bank (Formerly 1st Nat'l Bank) 0  0  

               1060 Services Certificate of Deposit   0  

               1075 Services Account - Bank of Sullivan   310,342  

            Total 1050 Services Bank Accounts 0  310,342  

         Total 1000 Bank Accounts 1,040,677  310,342  

      Total Bank Accounts 1,040,677  310,342  

      Accounts Receivable     

         1200 Services     

            1210 Medicaid Direct Service   49,818  

            1215 Non-Medicaid Direct Service   12,658  

         Total 1200 Services 0  62,476  

         1300 Property Taxes (1,655)   

            1310 Property Tax Receivable 1,052,414    

            1315 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (8,876)   

         Total 1300 Property Taxes 1,041,884  0  

         1350 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (5,666)   

      Total Accounts Receivable 1,036,217  62,476  

      Other Current Assets     

         1389 BANK ERROR Claim Confirmations (A/R) 0  0  

         1399 TCM Remittance Advices (In-Transit Payments) 0  0  

         1400 Other Current Assets     

            1410 Other Deposits 0    

            1430 Deferred Outflows Related to Pensions   64,400  

            1435 Net Pension Asset (Liability)   (22,041) 

         Total 1400 Other Current Assets 0  42,359  

         1450 Prepaid Expenses   0  

            1455 Prepaid-Insurance 0  21,057  

         Total 1450 Prepaid Expenses 0  21,057  



Page - 6 - of 13 

 

      Total Other Current Assets 0  63,416  

   Total Current Assets 2,076,894  436,233  

   Fixed Assets     

      1500 Fixed Assets     

         1510 100 Third Street Land   47,400  

         1511 Keystone Land   14,000  

         1520 100 Third Street Building   431,091  

         1521 Keystone   163,498  

         1525 Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   (149,458) 

         1526 Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   (20,841) 

         1530 100 Third Street Remodeling   131,326  

         1531 Keystone Remodeling   94,987  

         1535 Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   (53,868) 

         1536 Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   (6,331) 

         1540 Equipment   53,013  

         1545 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   (35,661) 

         1550 Vehicles   6,740  

         1555 Accumulated Depreciation - Vehicles   (6,740) 

      Total 1500 Fixed Assets 0  669,154  

   Total Fixed Assets 0  669,154  

TOTAL ASSETS 2,076,894  1,105,388  

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY     

   Liabilities     

      Current Liabilities     

         Accounts Payable     

            1900 Accounts Payable 9,995  6,270  

         Total Accounts Payable 9,995  6,270  

         Other Current Liabilities     

            2000 Current Liabilities     

               2005 Accrued Accounts Payable 0  0  

               2006 DMH Payable 0    

               2007 Non-Medicaid Payable 12,658    

               2010 Accrued Payroll Expense 0  0  

               2015 Accrued Compensated Absences 0  0  

               2025 Prepaid Services 0    

               2030 Deposits 0  0  

               2050 Prepaid Tax Revenue 0    

               2055 Deferred Inflows - Property Taxes 923,939    

               2060 Payroll Tax Payable   0  

                  2061 Federal W / H Tax Payable 0  0  

                  2062 Social Security Tax Payable 0  0  

                  2063 Medicare Tax Payable 0  0  

                  2064 MO State W / H Tax Payable 0  1,799  

               Total 2060 Payroll Tax Payable 0  1,799  

               2070 Payroll Clearing     

                  2071 AFLAC Pre-tax W / H 0  958  

                  2072 AFLAC Post-tax W / H 0  115  



Page - 7 - of 13 

 

                  2073 Vision Insuance W / H 0  (129) 

                  2074 Health Insurance W / H 0  28  

                  2075 Dental Insurance W / H 0  (97) 

                  2076 Savings W / H   0  

                  2078 Misc W / H   0  

                  2079 Other W / H   0  

               Total 2070 Payroll Clearing 0  875  

               2090 Deferred Inflows   1,595  

            Total 2000 Current Liabilities 936,596  4,269  

         Total Other Current Liabilities 936,596  4,269  

      Total Current Liabilities 946,591  10,539  

   Total Liabilities 946,591  10,539  

   Equity     

      3000 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances     

         3001 Operational 0    

         3005 Operational Reserves 233,296    

         3010 Transportation 48,970    

         3015 New Programs 0    

         3030 Special Needs 0    

         3040 Sheltered Workshop 62,799    

         3045 Traditional Medicaid Match 0    

         3050 Partnership for Hope Match (1,300)   

         3055 Building/Remodeling/Expansion 0    

         3065 Legal 0    

         3070 TCM 30,071    

         3075 Community Resource 0    

      Total 3000 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances 373,837  0  

      3500 Restricted Services Fund Balances     

         3501 Operational   27,314  

         3505 Operational Reserves   200,000  

         3510 Transportation   0  

         3515 New Programs   0  

         3530 Special Needs   0  

         3550 Partnership for Hope Match   0  

         3555 Building/Remodeling/Expansion   42,936  

         3560 Sponsorships   0  

         3565 Legal   0  

         3575 Community Resources   5,000  

         3599 Other   669,154  

      Total 3500 Restricted Services Fund Balances 0  944,404  

      3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances 1,204  2  

      3950 Prior Period Adjustment 0  0  

      3999 Clearing Account 126,576  55,559  

      Net Income 642,984  80,586  

   Total Equity 1,144,600  1,080,551  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2,091,192  1,091,090  

 
 



Page - 8 - of 13 

 

 
 
 

Statement of Cash Flows 

April 2019 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

   Net Income (67,795) 9,355  

   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:     

      1210 Services:Medicaid Direct Service   9,780  

      1215 Services:Non-Medicaid Direct Service   32,694  

      1455 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid-Insurance   (7,683) 

      1525 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   898  

      1526 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   341  

      1535 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   550  

      1536 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   386  

      1545 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   475  

      1900 Accounts Payable 2,506  1,802  

      2007 Current Liabilities:Non-Medicaid Payable (32,694)   

      2061 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Federal W / H Tax Payable   0  

      2062 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Social Security Tax Payable   0  

      2063 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Medicare Tax Payable   0  

      2064 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:MO State W / H Tax Payable   (77) 

      2071 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Pre-tax W / H   (84) 

      2072 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Post-tax W / H   (12) 

      2073 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Vision Insuance W / H   (0) 

      2075 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Dental Insurance W / H   18  

      2076 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Savings W / H   0  

      2078 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Misc W / H   (371) 

   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: (30,188) 38,717  

Net cash provided by operating activities (97,983) 48,072  

FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

   3050 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Partnership for Hope Match (127)   

   3599 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Other   (2,650) 

   3999 Clearing Account   2,650  

Net cash provided by financing activities (127) 0  

Net cash increase for period (98,110) 48,072  

Cash at beginning of period 1,138,786  262,270  

Cash at end of period 1,040,677  310,342  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page - 9 - of 13 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Statement of Cash Flows 

January - April, 2019 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

   Net Income 642,984  80,586  

   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:     

      1210 Services:Medicaid Direct Service   7,543  

      1215 Services:Non-Medicaid Direct Service   10,014  

      1455 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid-Insurance   (1,500) 

      1525 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   3,592  

      1526 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   1,362  

      1535 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   2,199  

      1536 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   1,543  

      1545 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   1,902  

      1900 Accounts Payable (1,428) (7,431) 

      2007 Current Liabilities:Non-Medicaid Payable (10,014)   

      2050 Current Liabilities:Prepaid Tax Revenue (126,447)   

      2061 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Federal W / H Tax Payable   0  

      2062 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Social Security Tax Payable   0  

      2063 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Medicare Tax Payable   0  

      2064 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:MO State W / H Tax Payable   (245) 

      2071 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Pre-tax W / H   (268) 

      2072 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Post-tax W / H   (47) 

      2073 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Vision Insuance W / H   (26) 

      2075 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Dental Insurance W / H   (17) 

      2076 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Savings W / H   0  

      2078 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Misc W / H   171  

   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: (137,888) 18,792  

Net cash provided by operating activities 505,095  99,378  

INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

   1530 Fixed Assets:100 Third Street Remodeling   (5,200) 

   1540 Fixed Assets:Equipment   (1,526) 

Net cash provided by investing activities 0  (6,726) 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

   3005 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Operational Reserves 3,980    

   3010 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Transportation 43,483    

   3015 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:New Programs (10,030)   

   3040 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Sheltered Workshop 13,202    

   3050 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Partnership for Hope Match (5,901)   

   3070 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:TCM 30,071    

   3501 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Operational   27,314  

   3555 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Building/Remodeling/Expansion   26,944  

   3565 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Legal   (6,166) 



Page - 10 - of 13 

 

   3575 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Community Resources   5,000  

   3599 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Other   (3,873) 

   3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances (152,167) 33,426  

   3999 Clearing Account 34,775  (82,646) 

Net cash provided by financing activities (42,586) 0  

Net cash increase for period 462,509  92,652  

Cash at beginning of period 578,167  217,690  

Cash at end of period 1,040,677  310,342  

 
 
 
 
 

Check Detail 
April 2019 

      1025 SB 40 Tax - Bank of Sullivan 

Date Transaction Type Num Name Amount 

04/03/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5260 Ozark Inn & Suites (199.00) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5261 Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board (45,351.36) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5262 Childrens Learning Center (16,515.62) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5263 Lake Area Industries (15,546.67) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5264 MO HealthNet (40.00) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5268 Lake Area Industries (3,045.94) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5269 OATS, Inc. (4,443.25) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5270 MO HealthNet (101.00) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5272 MO HealthNet (292.00) 

04/10/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5273 Ozark Inn & Suites (199.00) 

04/12/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5274 MO HealthNet (253.00) 

04/12/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5275 MO HealthNet (390.00) 

04/12/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5276 MO HealthNet (665.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5279 MO HealthNet (42.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5280 MO HealthNet (42.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5281 MO HealthNet (172.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5282 MO HealthNet (239.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5283 MO HealthNet (248.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5284 MO HealthNet (404.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5285 MO HealthNet (571.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5286 MO HealthNet (596.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5287 MO HealthNet (665.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5288 MO HealthNet (665.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5289 Brookview Apartments of Camdenton (100.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5290 Camden Manors, Inc. (100.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5291 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place (264.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5292 David A Schlenfort (678.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5293 Glen Donnach, LLC (239.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5294 James D Cramer (316.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5295 Kyle LaBrue (866.00) 



Page - 11 - of 13 

 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5296 Maryann VanCleave (846.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5297 Ozark Inn & Suites (199.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5298 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (737.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5299 Skillset LLC (705.99) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5300 Steve Weisenfelder (678.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5301 Twenter Properties (100.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5302 Brookview Apartments of Camdenton (100.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5303 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place (100.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5304 David A Schlenfort (338.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5305 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (403.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5306 Twenter Properties (100.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5307 Brookview Apartments of Camdenton (100.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5308 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place (270.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5309 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (781.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5310 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (325.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5311 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (105.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5312 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC (825.00) 

04/19/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5313 Bankcard Center (195.84) 

04/19/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5314 MO HealthNet (61.00) 

04/19/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5315 MO HealthNet (268.00) 

04/19/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5316 MO HealthNet (374.00) 

04/26/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5317 DMH Local Tax Matching Fund (3,787.92) 

04/26/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5318 MO HealthNet (42.00) 

04/26/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5319 MO HealthNet (104.00) 

04/26/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5320 MO HealthNet (182.00) 

04/26/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 5321 MO HealthNet (932.00) 

     

      1075 Services Account - Bank of Sullivan 

Date Transaction Type Num Name Amount 

04/04/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1279 Annie Meyer (468.37) 

04/05/2019 Expense 152729 Shellie L Andrews (1,048.12) 

04/05/2019 Expense 152730 Connie L Baker (1,078.20) 

04/05/2019 Expense 152731 Rachel K Baskerville (1,192.50) 

04/05/2019 Expense 152732 Myrna Blaine (1,656.62) 

04/05/2019 Expense 152733 Jeanna K Booth (1,242.58) 

04/05/2019 Expense 152734 Cynthia Brown (1,138.03) 

04/05/2019 Expense 152735 Lori Cornwell (1,189.51) 

04/05/2019 Expense 152736 Linda Gifford (885.31) 

04/05/2019 Expense 152737 Sharla Howard (708.28) 

04/05/2019 Expense 152738 Ryan Johnson (1,140.87) 

04/05/2019 Expense 152739 Jennifer Lyon (1,131.80) 

04/05/2019 Expense 152740 Annie Meyer (1,163.23) 

04/05/2019 Expense 152741 Lisa D Patrick (1,133.14) 

04/05/2019 Expense 152742 Mary P Petersen (1,078.72) 

04/05/2019 Expense 152743 Sylvia M Santon (816.26) 

04/05/2019 Expense 152744 Eddie L Thomas (2,539.10) 



Page - 12 - of 13 

 

04/05/2019 Expense 152745 Marcie L. Vansyoc (1,568.14) 

04/05/2019 Expense 152746 Jami Weisenborn (1,202.39) 

04/05/2019 Expense 152747 Nicole M Whittle (1,253.18) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1280 Camden County PWSD #2 (50.40) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1281 Charter Business (539.88) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1282 Connie L Baker (75.24) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1283 Cynthia Brown (21.63) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1284 Eddie L Thomas (108.25) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1285 Jami Weisenborn (133.43) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1286 Jeanna K Booth (163.92) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1287 Linda Simms (221.50) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1288 Lori Cornwell (158.15) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1289 Marcie L. Vansyoc (134.10) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1290 Mary P Petersen (137.55) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1291 Myrna Blaine (134.46) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1292 Nicole M Whittle (134.46) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1293 Rachel K Baskerville (403.64) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1294 Sharla Howard (140.64) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1295 Shellie L Andrews (133.95) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1296 Sylvia M Santon 0.00  

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1297 Webster Plumbing (853.50) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1298 Direct Service Works (795.00) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1299 Aflac (950.26) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1300 Naught-Naught Agency (9,864.00) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1301 US Department of Education AWG - Tracking # 1017780285 (503.03) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1302 Ameren Missouri (250.05) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1303 LaClede Electric Cooperative (434.47) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1304 Jessica N. North (55.00) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1305 Linda Simms (1,400.25) 

04/05/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1306 Mo Department Of Revenue (2.88) 

04/05/2019 Expense 04/05/2019 Internal Revenue Service (6,723.74) 

04/05/2019 Expense 04/05/2019 Edward Jones (100.00) 

04/12/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1307 Jennifer Lyon (126.58) 

04/12/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1308 Ryan Johnson (113.35) 

04/12/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1309 Sylvia M Santon (50.00) 

04/12/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1310 AT&T (83.55) 

04/12/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1311 AT&T TeleConference Services (52.54) 

04/12/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1312 Cynthia Brown (125.71) 

04/12/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1313 Jessica N. North (55.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1314 Lisa D Patrick (164.90) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1315 All American Termite & Pest Control (155.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1316 City Of Camdenton (58.34) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1317 Delta Voice & Data Technologies, LLC (110.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1318 Ezard's, Inc. (1,397.68) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1319 Jessica N. North (110.00) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1320 Lorraine  Schleigh (70.00) 



Page - 13 - of 13 

 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1321 Office Business Equipment (85.64) 

04/17/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1322 Scott's Heating & Air (849.00) 

04/19/2019 Expense 152749 Shellie L Andrews (1,011.19) 

04/19/2019 Expense 152750 Connie L Baker (1,078.20) 

04/19/2019 Expense 152751 Rachel K Baskerville (1,192.50) 

04/19/2019 Expense 152752 Myrna Blaine (1,656.59) 

04/19/2019 Expense 152753 Jeanna K Booth (1,282.73) 

04/19/2019 Expense 152754 Cynthia Brown (1,089.47) 

04/19/2019 Expense 152755 Lori Cornwell (1,210.61) 

04/19/2019 Expense 152756 Linda Gifford (553.02) 

04/19/2019 Expense 152757 Ryan Johnson (1,216.66) 

04/19/2019 Expense 152758 Jennifer Lyon (1,131.80) 

04/19/2019 Expense 152759 Annie Meyer (1,047.13) 

04/19/2019 Expense 152760 Lisa D Patrick (1,088.41) 

04/19/2019 Expense 152761 Mary P Petersen (1,091.78) 

04/19/2019 Expense 152762 Sylvia M Santon (681.98) 

04/19/2019 Expense 152763 Eddie L Thomas (2,539.10) 

04/19/2019 Expense 152764 Marcie L. Vansyoc (1,568.14) 

04/19/2019 Expense 152765 Jami Weisenborn (1,193.71) 

04/19/2019 Expense 152766 Nicole M Whittle (1,253.18) 

04/19/2019 Expense 04/19/2019 Internal Revenue Service (6,278.77) 

04/19/2019 Expense 04/19/2019 Edward Jones (100.00) 

04/19/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1323 Bankcard Center (1,096.21) 

04/19/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1324 Linda Simms (1,444.11) 

04/19/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1325 Missouri Dept of Revenue (1,883.00) 

04/19/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1326 Mo Division Of Employment Security (1,671.14) 

04/26/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1327 Lake Regional Occupational Medicine Clinic (70.00) 

04/26/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1328 Lake Sun Leader (190.01) 

04/26/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1329 Mo Consolidated Health Care (16,020.44) 

04/26/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1330 Jessica N. North (55.00) 

04/26/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1331 Refills Ink (89.98) 

04/26/2019 Bill Payment (Check) 1332 Foxit Software Inc. (2,831.00) 

04/30/2019 Expense 04/30/2019 Lagers (4,649.13) 

 
 

 
 
 



March 2019 
Credit Card Statement 

 


























































	Cover Page to Open Session
	Cover Page to Agenda
	Tentative Agenda for Open Session
	Cover Page to Open Session Minutes
	April 15th Open Session Minutes
	Cover Page to CLC Monthly Report
	CLC Monthly Report
	Cover Page to LAI Monthly Report
	LAI April 2019 External reports
	Cover Page to Support Coordination Report
	Support Coordination Report
	Cover Page to CARF Medicaid Eligible
	CARF Medicaid
	Cover Page to CARF Medicaid Ineligible
	CARF Non-Medicaid
	Cover Page to Employment Report
	Employment Workbook by SC.xlsx (4)
	Cover Page to Agency Economic Report
	Agency Economic Report
	Cover Page to CC Statement
	March credit card invoices for Board Packet



